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City Manager’s Office 

 
 
DATE: September 28, 2022 
 
TO: Council Policy and Procedures Committee 
 
FROM: Kimberly S. Thomas, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Council Policy and Procedures Agenda Topics Update 

 
For the Council Policy and Procedures Committee’s (CPPC) reference, the table below provides a 
summary of the topics discussed on today’s agenda (September 28, 2022) and the anticipated 
items for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2022-23: 
 

CPPC Meeting Updates/Amendments/New Policy: 

Fall 2022 Meeting—September 28, 2022 Spring 2023 Meeting—Date TBD 

1. Consideration of Revisions to City Council 
Policy D-13, Mountain View Employee 
Homebuyer and Relocation Assistance 
Program 

 
2. Amendments to the Council Code of 

Conduct and Council Policy K-2, Council 
Advisory Bodies, Related to Requirements 
for Service and Other Minor Amendments 

 
3. Proposed Revisions to Council Policy A-13 

and Council Code of Conduct 
 
4. Council Policy for Recognition of Individuals, 

Organizations, and/or Events 
 
5. Downtown Committee Bylaws Composition 
 
6. Council Policy and Procedures Agenda 

Topics Update (Routine Item) 
 

1. Council Policy A-10, Authorization to 
Execute City Contracts and Agreements and 
Increase Certain Limited Appropriations  

 
2. Council Policy A-15, Shoreline Tickets 
 
3. Council Policy and Procedures Agenda 

Topics Update (Routine Item) 
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